
 

 

 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Marijuana Control Board  
 

DATE:  October 17, 2018 

FROM:  Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:          Arctic Greenery, LLC #10286 
   

 
 
The Department of Revenue has notified AMCO that this licensee is delinquent on their taxes. 
 
3 AAC 306.080(b) states “After review of the application and all relevant information, the board will 
deny an application for renewal of a marijuana establishment license if the board finds 

(1) any cause listed in (a) of this section; 
(2) that the license has been revoked for any cause; 
(3) that the license has been operated in violation of a condition or restriction the board 

previously imposed; or 
(4) that the applicant is delinquent in the payment of taxes due in whole or in part from 

operation of the licensed business.” 
 
I recommend that the board deny the renewal with a 30-day abeyance. If the Department of Revenue 
informs us that the licensee is no longer delinquent within the 30-day abeyance period, the license 
would be renewed. Otherwise, at the end of the 30-day period, the license would be expired. 
 



 Department of Revenue 

TAX DIVISION 

Robert B. Atwood Building 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 500 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501-3566 

Main: 907.269.6620 

Fax: 907.269.6644 

 

 
         September 24, 2018 

 
Marijuana Control Board 
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 
Attn: Erika McConnell, Director 
550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK  99501 
 

 
Re:  Failure to pay taxes under AS 43.61.010 by licensed marijuana cultivation facilities 

 
 
Dear Ms. McConnell: 
 
Pursuant to Alaska Statutes and Regulations, AS 43.61.030 and 15 AAC 61.020, the Department 
of Revenue will inform the Marijuana Control Board of licensed cultivators that have failed to 
pay tax due as required by law. 
 
As of September 24, 2018, there are seven licensed cultivation facilities that have failed to pay 
marijuana excise taxes as required under AS 43.61.010. These accounts are either currently in 
collections, or have previously been in collections and still have past due accounts for one or 
more tax periods. The seven delinquent accounts are as follows: 
 

 #10066 DBA Green Leaf 

 #10291 DBA Lazy Mountain Harvest, LLC 

 #10147 DBA Permafrost Distributors 

 #11519 DBA Permafrost Distributors 

 #10286 DBA Arctic Greenery, LLC 

 #10592 DBA Alaska Cannabis Cultivators 

 #10814 DBA SE Moog Droog 
 
 

Please don’t hesitate to contact me with questions by phone at (907) 269-1018 or by email at 
kelly.mazzei@alaska.gov.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kelly Mazzei, Excise Tax Supervisor 
Department of Revenue – Tax Division 
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